From: Coleman, Yvonne

Sent: 28 October 2014 11:32

To: teampl@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Cc: Walker, Tony; Thomas, Edward

Subject: APP/W1850/A/14/2224785 Land on Ledbury Road, West of Williams Mead, Bartestree,

Herefordshire (P132536/F)

FAO Mr R Nash
3/09 Wing

Tem[le Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol

BS1 6PN

Dear Mr Nash,

| refer to the above mentioned planning appeal.

A signed Section 106 Unilateral Undertaking has been submitted by Mr Neil Baker, Solicitor, Clarke
Willmott LLP, 1 Georges Square, Bath Street, Bristol on behalf of the appellant, Mr J Rowson.

| confirm that Herefordshire Council are in agreement with the terms of the Unilateral Undertaking.

Yours sincerely,

Yvonne Coleman

Planning Obligations Manager | Development Management Team

Economic, Environment & Cultural Service
Personal Contact Details:

T | 01432 383083

F | 01432 261970

@ | ycoleman@herefordshire.gov.uk

Council Switchboard:
01432 260000
General Planning Enquiries:

planning enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk

s | Places & Communities Directorate

Postal Address:
Herefordshire Council
Planning Services

PO BOX 230

Herefordshire Council Website:

http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk




